MEMORANDUM

rorias wamentweiome. | P @rks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 24-A020

DATE: January 30, 2024
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager

_ . //V‘/
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Director ‘
SUBJECT: Agenda Item Resolution License Agreement Florida Pokers Travel Baseball, Inc.
Please place the attached Resolution on the February 13, 2024, City Commission Agenda.
The license agreement with Florida Pokers Travel Baseball, Inc. allows the organization to
utilize the athletic fields at Kester Park and Community Park to provide and promote a year-
round travel baseball program to co-ed youth ages seven to seventeen. The term of the
agreement is for three years with a renewal option if in full compliance for an additional two

periods of one year. On a biannual basis the licensee shall pay a fee of 10% of the revenue
from each non-resident participant.

If you have any questions please call me at 9547-786-4191.
afh

cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager
Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
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